PREBID QUERIES FOR CURTAINS

Item No. Description Pre-Bid Points Reply
Two / Three pinch / pleats as approved. In case of
. . . . two/three pinch / pleats, the width of the curtain shall be
- ?
1 Kindly convey - what will be the design of curtains on power track ? measured at the bottom of the curtain after hanging in
stretched condition.
The curtain shall be provided at the place provided for
5 All the fittings - Blind / track - will be on wall or ceiling, if on ceiling POP has to |without damaging the already provided false ceiling /
be changed with ply fittings. Damage if any, shall be recified by the agency
before claiming the payment.
3 Sheer curtain quantity is not matching with the main curtain . Quote for the quantity as per tender.
Roller blinds are meant for the rooms at Admin-faculty
Kindly tell the dimensions of the windows for blinds installation. Because we need|building exceept the front portion of third floor.
4 to understand the width of the blinds, if that needs to be installed at same level or |Tenderers are advised to check the dimensions at site.

overlapping style .

Where ever more than one blind is approved, an overlap
of 150 mm shall be provided .
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Roller Blind
¢ As per the Image-1 selection, this material is currently out of stock in D- Décor

5 Company and will be available only 60 days keeping in mind all specification As per tender conditions
(Collection, Description, Shade Width, Composition and GSM)
1). Two/Three pinch / pleats as approved. In case of
two/three pinch / pleats, the width of the curtain shall be
Ref Point 2.1 of the schedule measured at the bottom of the curtain after hanging in
6 ) stretched condition.
¢ What is the pattern of the curtain for image 2?
* Please provide brand and selection details of the Blackout cloth having 280 GSM. 2). Blackout cloth shall be 3 pass, 100% polyster with
280 GSM.
1). Two/Three pinch / pleats as approved. In case of
Ref Point 2.2 of the schedule two/three pinch / pleats, the width qf the curtaln_sha_ll be
7 measured at the bottom of the curtain after hanging in
* What is the pattern of the curtain of image 3 stretched condition.
e Brand and selection details of the Black out cloth having 280 GSM.
2). As per tender condition
Ref Point 2.3 of the schedule Two/Three pinch / pleats as approved. In case of
8 two/three pinch / pleats, the width of the curtain shall be
. What is the pattern of the curtain of image 4 measured at the bottom of the curtain after hanging in
stretched condition.
Ref Point 2.4 of the schedule L.
Good quality and branded track satisfying the
¢ We want to know the brand of the powder coated aluminum track and also need to specification will be acceptable. However Weight of the
9 understand the weight criteria, is it long with the accessories like supporting brackets, aluminium powder coated track should be 435 gm/m.
runners, hooks and plastic end caps The weight is excluding the accesoories like supporting
brackets, runners, hooks, endcaps, etc.
Stainless Steel Curtain Rod
1). Single rod
* We want to know whether curtains are single / double rod, so as to have clarity for quoting ) g
price of the supporting / ti .
. . pporting / mounting brackets 2). Please refer the BOQ item, the quoted rates shall be

The schedule doesn't have a separate pricing structure for the supporting / mounting
brackets, as such do we need to build the price for the same in the rod?

In case of window width being more than 1.8 mtr as per the specification, we would need to
provide for center support. Do we need to build the price of the same in the rod?

including stainless steel brackets of approved quality.

3). Yes
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11

Pelmet

. We want to know the brand of Plywood for quoting the price.
. We want to know the brand of Veneer and the its selection details
. Kindly specify the finish of the P.U polish

. We want to know the brand of synthetic enamel paint the its selection details

1). Plywood shall be I1SI marked, BWR grade (IS 303).
2). Selection will be done by EIC.

Good quality and branded as per standard practice,
veneer shall be used.

3). As approved

4). Asian, Dulux, Burger, Nerolac

Note:- This prebid clarification will form part of the tender document. Rates shall be quoted after taking into consideration of the above modifications.




